
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
PURCHASING DIVISION  

400 WASHINGTON AVENUE, ROOM 148 
TOWSON, MARYLAND   21204-4665 

REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-10000320 

INMATE UNIFORMS, CORRECTIONS 

Due Date:   02/14/2025, Time:   2:00 PM 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 
DATED 02/11/2025 

bid@baltimorecountymd.gov 

Samantha A. Mulai, Staff Buyer 
PHONE:  410-887-8362 

EMAIL:  smulai@baltimorecountymd.gov 

PLEASE SIGN BELOW ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF 
THIS ADDENDUM AND RETURN WITH YOUR BID. 

_________________________________ __________________________________ 
Company Name      Signature 
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BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-10000320 

 INMATE UNIFORMS, CORRECTIONS 

AMENDMENT 1 

The following information is offered as the result of correspondence received prior to 
February 10, 2025. 

1. Question: Can we get pictures of each of the clothing item? 

Answer: Yes, please see photos in Attachment A. 

2. Question: Do you have patterns that will be provided? 

Answer: No. Patterns are not available. Page 22-26 provides the 
SPECIFICATIONS for the clothing being requested. 

3. Question: Are the sample mentioned in Section 6.1.1 of the Solicitation required for 
all the bidders to send in at the time of submission of bid? or, only after  
selection /award? 

Answer: Samples will be requested from the successful vendors for   
evaluation by agency representatives prior to award of a contract. 

4. Question: Can we buy one of each product to look at them to make sure we are 
providing what you want? 

Answer: No samples are not available for sale. 

5. Question: Are we at a disadvantage not being located in Maryland? 

Answer: No. 

6. Question: Do you have a mandate, or preference, or special prices to buy from MCE 
(Maryland Correction Enterprises)? 

Answer: Baltimore County Department of Correction does not currently have a 
mandate or preference or special prices with MCE.  

7. Question: Can you please provide me with the most recent bid tabulation that 
reflects the items listed in the above referenced bid, indicating the   
awarded winner and price per item? 

Answer: Bid response is provided on Attachment B from the previous bid, Request 
for Bid No. B-1712, opened on March 9, 2022. 

8. All other terms and conditions remain the same.
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BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-10000320 
INMATE UNIFORMS, CORRECTIONS 
Due Date: 02/14/2024, Time:  2:00 P.M 

ATTACHMENT A 

Logo added by Baltimore County Department of Corrections. 
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BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-10000320 
INMATE UNIFORMS, CORRECTIONS 
Due Date: 02/14/2024, Time: 2:00 P.M 

ATTACHMENT B 

Bid Results for RFB#-1712, UNIFORMS, INMATE, CORRECTIONS, March 2022. 

    Bob 
Barker 
Company 
Inc 

    Charm-Tex Inc   

  1 $8,792.00 $12,152.00 

  2 $4,251.00 $6,233.50 

  3 $421.25 $529.50 

  4 $15,072.00 $20,832.00 

  5 $4,251.00 $6,233.50 

  6 $421.25 $529.50 

  7 $3,140.00 $2,944.00 

  8 $402.50 $427.00 

  9 $212.00 $234.00 

  10 $2,572.00 $2,544.00 

  11 $321.50 $345.00 

  12 $179.75 $197.50 

  13 $7,152.00 $5,976.00 

  14 $329.50 $299.00 

  15 $180.75 $174.50 

16 $5.96 $4.98 

  17 $6.59 $5.98 

  18 $7.23 $6.98 

  Total 
Bid  

$47,718.28 $59,668.94 
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